South Windsor Public Library records
1990.01

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on November 15, 2021.
Description is written in: English.
# Table of Contents

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Section</th>
<th>Page</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Summary Information</td>
<td>3</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Biographical / Historical</td>
<td>3</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Scope and Contents</td>
<td>4</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Administrative Information</td>
<td>4</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
Summary Information

Repository: Friends of Wood Memorial Library and Museum
Creator: South Windsor (Conn. : Town). Public Library
Title: South Windsor Public Library records
ID: 1990.01
Date [inclusive]: 1903-1990
Physical Description: 1 Linear Feet
Language of the Material: English.
Abstract: The South Windsor Public Library collection (1990.01) consists of accessions books, a bound catalog, and press clippings related to the South Windsor Public Library system. Wood Memorial Library was part of the South Windsor Public Library system from when it opened in 1928 until 1971.

Preferred Citation

[Identification of item], South Windsor Public Library Records (1990.01), Wood Memorial Library and Museum, South Windsor, CT.

* Return to Table of Contents

Biographical / Historical

The South Windsor Library Association was established in 1886. On Oct. 3, 1898, the South Windsor Public Library was established at the annual town meeting, and on Jan. 24, 1899, the library opened. The South Windsor section was housed in the Baptist Church on Main Street and the Wapping section housed in the Wapping Church. The Sadd Memorial Library was opened in Wapping in 1906 to house the Wapping section. That year, the South Windsor section was housed in the Union School and in 1912 moved to a room in town hall. In 1927, it moved into the newly-constructed Wood Memorial Library. Both sections were combined in one facility in 1970. In 1971, the Friends of Wood Memorial Library, Inc., and independent, non-profit organization, began operations in the Wood Memorial Library building.
Scope and Contents

The South Windsor Public Library collection (1990.01) consists of accessions books, a bound catalog, and press clippings related to the South Windsor Public Library system. Wood Memorial Library was part of the South Windsor Public Library system from when it opened in 1928 until 1971.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Friends of Wood Memorial Library and Museum

783 Main Street
P.O. Box 131
South Windsor, CT 06074
Business Number: 860-289-1783
archives@woodmemoriallibrary.org
URL: https://woodmemoriallibrary.org/

Conditions Governing Access

There is no restriction on access to the collection for research use. Particularly fragile items may be restricted for preservation purposes.

Conditions Governing Use

Requests for permission to publish should be directed to the Wood Memorial Library archives staff. It is the responsibility of the researcher to identify and satisfy the holders of all copyrights.